
STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATThEW M. CARTER II, Cl-lAWMAN

LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMTJIRL&N

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK

850 413-6770

J1ublir$rrhicr Olnmmizzion

Beth Keating, Esquire

Akemian Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCENovember 12, 2008

DOCUMENTNO OJS9ijg'
DISTRIBUTION. ECR

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080152-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 01856-08 and 02126-08,

filed on behalfofFlorida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

material.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this

AC:mhmc

Enclosure

Sincerely,

Ad-,
Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation

Jean Hartman, Office ofthe General Counsel
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Matilda Sanders de?5c,_. c?-07i7- Co -

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 1:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted jAdmluiafrattve Parties Consumer

Date and Time: 10/3112008 7:56:00 AM DOCUI%4ENT NO. 0 8'3 S -o
Docket Number: 080152-GU DISTRIBU11ON:

________________

Filename / Path: 0801 52.CO.jeh.doc
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OB0 rsa- f;L) Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, October 14,2008 3.32 PM FF'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- Admhbtnthrc-hrtka-Conmumer To: Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Patsy White; Karla Barnes 
Subject: F\ i - Division/Office N: Quarterly Confidential Reports 

-..t:a,.-c-i n m i ,  J.. ni,s nc 

From: Dorc 
Sent: Tuesi 
To: Margue 
Cc: Patsy \n, 
Subject: n,. yua,LLc,,y CVIIIIuFIIIICII 1,F,,V,L2 -,.ision/Office 

suojecx: K t :  quarterly Loriiiaeritiai KeporLb - Division/Office 

Yes. ECR is definitely the OPR not SGA. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 3:26 PM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 
Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office 

Patsy, 

I went to make the requested change and it's already showing ECR as the OPR. 

Marguerite, 

1 believe you need to make the rcquested change in the confidential section. Bouncing this back to you. :) 

From: Patsy White 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office 

Dorothy, ECR is the office responsible for Docket No. 080152-GU. According to the CASR I printed from 
CMS, we have no staff assigned to the case. 

100 5/2008 
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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:42 PM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Karla Barnes; Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office 

Patsy, 
Docket 0801 59-GU has SGA as the OPR in CMS. If the OPR needs to be changed to ECR, please 
contact Dorothy by e-mail so she can change the OPR in the syste 
to be sent to the Clerk's Office too. 
Marguerite. 

From: Patsy White 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14,2008 2:25 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office 

Marguerite, Docket No. 080152-GU is ECR's docket not SGA. We have no staff assigned to it. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 10:20 AM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Karla Barnes 
Subject: Quarterly Confidential Reports - Division/Office 

Patsy, 
on the ECR inventory of confidential documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 10/06/9008, 
Karla noted that the following confidential documents are SCjA and not ECR. Please hand-write 
them on your report. I will change the responsible Division to SGA for these documents. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

Dkt NO. 06081 1 -El 
DN 07744-08 

Dkt NO. 070650-El 
DN 09469-07 

Dkt NO. 080148-El 
DN 01 806-08 

04148-08 
04667-08 

Dkt NO. 080159-GU 
DN 01 856-08 

Dkt NO. 080203-El 
DN 04849-08 

05009-08 

10/15/2008 
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051 56-08 
05527-08 
05624-08 
05859-08 

Dkt NO. 080245-El 
DN 05624-08 

Dkt No. 080946-EI 

10/15/2008 



Tiffany Williams B C - O ~ - O l a l b - P M  -64 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080152-GU 
Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, September 23,2008 9:45 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Z@nirbbrtive_Plttk-Ce-r 
"0. O\W$-O$ 
DISTRIBUTION 9/23/2008 9:43:00 AM 

080152 09-04-08-OR jeh2.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING AUTHORITY TO USE DEFERRAL ACCOUNTING 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080152 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
1 beth.keating@a!wman.com I No 

Florida City Gas I I jsutton@aglresources.com I No 
Akerman Law Firm (08) 

Printed on 9/23/2008 at 45059  PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

March 13,2008 

Beth Keating, Attomey 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Post Office Box 1877 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 877 

Re: Docket No. 080152-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory asset 
under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 71, by Florida City Gas, 
which was filed in this ofice on March 12,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

03 
m 
c3 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapx.cum Internet E-mail: cuntact@px.statafl.us 
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ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
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Conmi ss i  oners ADM 

I3 I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

Docket No.080152-GU Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of recognition o f  a regulatory asset 

Conpany: Florida Ci ty  Gas 

under provisions of S t a t e "  o f  Financial Accounting Standard 
(SFASS) No. 71. by Flor ida C i ty  Gas. 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ration: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RC4 SCR SCA Referred to: 

('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prosrm W u l g  A19 MRNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi DOCUFlENT 

I 
Jime Schedule 

I J  IS TENTAZVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:G950) 413-6770 saff ~~~i~~~~~~ 
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Staff Counsel 
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35. 
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Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

n /? p l e r k  

Staff R e c m n d a t i o n  
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
Protest Period Expires 
Consunmating Order if No Protest 
Close Docket or  Revise CASR 

Page 1 o f r  

NMlE 07/17/2oaa 
NONE 07/29/2aaa 

aa/ia/zoaa 
"E as/os/zaoa 
"E 09/ii/200a 
"E 09/22/20aa 

"E 

Docket No.- Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  approval of recognition of a regulatory asset 
under provisions o f  Statement o f  Financial Accounting Standard 
(SFAS) No. 71, by F lor ida C i t y  Gas. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

Comany: Florida C i t y  Gas 

Comissioners Hrg  Staff 
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Y Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk' 

1 .  Staf f  Reconnendation - Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 

Consumt ing Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Protest Period Expires 

Page 1 of 1 v 
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and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission 1 Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 07/17/2008 

- - 

Docket No.080152-GU Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  approval o f  recognition of a regulatory asset 
under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 
(SFAS) No. 71 ,  by F lor ida C i t y  Gas. 

Company: Florida C i t y  Gas 
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Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion:  
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('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - 0- and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prosram Module A19 WARhIffi: THIS S W E W L E  I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTILW:(850) 413-6770 Staff A 

I Due Dates 
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WI w ~ ~~~ 
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assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

--BB&!+ ' 1  )1/08 . _  
PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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FOR UPDATES " T A C T  THE RECORM SECITON:(SSO) 413-6770 
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Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

1. * S ta f f  Reconmendation 07/17/zooa oa/o7/zoos 

Docket No.080152-GU Date Docketed: 03/12/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  approval o f  recognition o f  a regulatory asset 
under provisions o f  Statement o f  Financial Accounting Standard 
(SFAS) No. 71, by F lor ida C i t y  Gas. 
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